September 13, 2011
Larry Reed, P.E.

Larry Read and Associates
2430Midtown Pl NE
Albuquerque, NM  87107
Re:
Goodwill Industries of New Mexico, 7120 Holly Ave. NE
Request for C.O.—Approved 
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 09/21/2010 (C-19/D0
53)
Certification dated: 09-09-11


Dear Mr. Read,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 09-12-11, the above referenced certification is approved for release of Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

Sincerely,

Timothy E. Sims

Plan Checker—Hydrology, 
Development and Building Services

C:
CO Clerk—Katrina Sigala
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